



## Mark K. Howell Vice President



Mark is a former member of the SWRI Board of Directors, an active member of several sub-committees of the American Society of Testing Materials E6 Committee and also a former adjunct teacher for the Preservation Program at Harford Community College.

His responsibilities include assisting with the development of projects for owners and developers by providing services such as; due diligence inspections, scope development, technical solution integration and budget development. Project preplanning activities include development of mock ups, prototypes and QA/QC programming. His expertise helps to identify types of rigging and access plans and is certified in rope decent systems for inspections. He provides evaluation, investigation and testing assistance, estimating and preparing budgets. He delivers these services to building owner representative's community.

His 25 plus years of experience as a restoration contractor preserving historic and contemporary structures is a valuable resource for owners, property managers, developers, architects and others in the investigation, solution building, budget development and managing of contractors in the preservation and improved performance of existing structures.

### EDUCATION

**Bachelor of Science Degree**

Construction Management Technology

**Associates of Science Degree**

Civil Engineering Technology

**Associates of Science Degree**

Architectural Technology



Continuing education provider for the American Institute of Architects

### EXPERIENCE

**Building Envelope Consultants and Scientists, LLC**

Principal | 2011 to present

**Pullman Services**

National Director of Building Envelope Services | 2014 - 2016

**Structural Group**

National Consultant for Building Envelope Team | 2008 - 2014

**Structural Preservation Systems**

Project Development Manager | 2004 - 2008

**Exterior Building Technologies**

Consultant | 2001 - 2004

**Jamison Contractors**

President, Owner | 2001 - 2004

Vice President of Sales and Estimating | 1999 - 2001

Project Management and Estimating 1991 - 1999

### PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Sealant Waterproofing Restoration Institute (SWRI)

American Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM)

Association for Preservation Technology (APT)

Roofing, Waterproofing and Building Envelope Consultants Institute (RCI)

American Institute of Architects Continuing Education Provider (AIA)

American Architectural Manufacturers Association (AAMA)

mark.howell@becsmd.com

443.873.6203

www.becsmd.com

Maryland | Carolina